Memo 4C-3/389

To: Distribution 6 March 1998
From: O.Schwerer

Subject: Comments on TRANS 2142 - 2145

Please find below our comments on these TRANSfiles.

TRANS 2142 No comments
TRANS 2143

20220.007 New quantity PAR,COR,G/N not yet in Dict.36.
To be approved at the forthcoming NRDC meeting.

22343.002-6,8 and 22353.002,4: Delete  'PAR' from REACTION PAR,DA/DE
(ordinary double-diff. cs)

22346.008,9 Replaceisomer extension -M/G+M by -M/T

TRANS 2144  No comments
TRANS 2145
22352.002,4,6,8,10, 22359.002,5,8, and 22362.002: Delete PAR from REACTION

22357.001*) REFERENCE: Report code  NEANDC(E)-GE/R/ND/01/96 illegal.
(First character following hyphen must be numeric.)
Please check with original report whether the number field can
berewrittenas -01/96/GE/R/ND or similar (characters not needed
to identify the report issue, such as distribution codes, should
be omitted).

22358.001 INC-SOURCE: (D-N14) new code, to be added to Dict.19
To be approved at the forthcoming NRDC meeting.

22359.001 Conf. code 97TRIESTE:
New code 97TRIEST (not 97TRIESTE which istoo long) to be added
to Dict.7.
Note: Ref.year must be 97. (Date must be date of conference
rather than date of publication of proceedings.)

*) Retransmission requested
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